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Paul Greene - RE: 10-00172 IPA and 10-00173 ACA - Extension Requests

From: "Archie Hickerson" <ahickers@aglresources.com> 77

To: "Paul Greene" <Paul.Greene@tn.gov> IR
Date: 1/7/2011 11:58 AM _—

Subject: RE: 10-00172 IPA and 10-00173 ACA - Extension Requcstjs efeLo e
CC: "Amanda Hwang" <ahwang@aglresources.com>, "Bedford Bradley"

<bbradley@aglresources.com>, "Michelle Ramsey" <Michelle. Ramsey@tn.gov>, "Pat

Murphy" <Pat.Murphy@tn.gov>, "Patsy Fulton" <Patsy.Fulton@tn.gov>

Paul

Chattanooga Gas Company agrees to exiending the deadline in docket 10-00172 {IPA Audit) until 2/28/2011
and the deadline in docket 10-00173 (ACA Audit) until 3/28/2011. If the Staff would like to have both dockets
considered at the same TRA Conference, Chattanooga Gas Company will agree to extend the deadline in

docket 1000172 until 3/28/2011 as well.

Archle R. Hickerson
Director-Regulatory Affairs and Planning

Regtratory

404-584-4570 office
404-416-9975 mobile
404-584-3489 fax

ahickers@aglresources.com

h AGL Resources™

From: Paul Greene [mailto:Paul.Greene@tn.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 12:08 PM

To: Archie Hickerson

Cc: Amanda Hwang; Bedford Bradiey; Michelle Ramsey; Pat Murphy; Patsy Fulton
Subject: 10-00172 IPA and 10-00173 ACA - Extension Requests
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